

PTAC - Meeting Notes

1. Welcome - Introductions
2. Secretaries Report
 - ★ Minutes posted <http://www.isd47.org/mhes/about/ptac>
3. Principals Report
 - ★ School growing, added up to 500 kids in 5 years to school
 - ★ Kids are remaining in district and at MHES - not losing kids to other schools
 - ★ Homecoming parade cancelled due to lousy weather
 - ★ Teachers getting ready for conferences
 - ★ PBIS coming up – working on reinforcing good behavior
 - Looking for ideas in lunchroom for rewards earned
 - ♣ Open seating 3-5th grade?
 - ♣ Breakfast in lunchroom?
 - ♣ Trophy on lunch table?
 - ♣ Was given 2 bikes from Horseman for boy and girl
 - ★ MHES is a Celebration eligible school
4. Budgets & Requests
 - ★ Mrs Maas requests \$300 for supplies for holiday store crafts – Approved during meeting
 - ★ Asking again for focus – PTAC
 - Staff school library for summer months?
 - ♣ Sue will look into and let us know the cost
 - ♣ MRA has grants coming up, could apply (MN Reading Association)
 - Host summer school in both buildings(MHES and PV)?
 - Ryan looking into 3 companies for playground information
 - ♣ Earl F Anderson is company who made current equipment
5. Events & Meetings
 - ★ Coat Drive
 - Raishell will get footspray for boots
 - PTAC will get flyer to Sue by morning
 - ♣ MHES will blast info to parents
 - ★ Cabin Fever
 - Raishel get sign up sheet for conferences for parents to volunteer at event
 - ★ Fall Fundraiser
 - Ryan sending flyer to Sue telling kids we are still taking money till Friday
 - Money raised is down from last year due to smaller priced catalog

- Plan on 2nd session on video next year to remind kids about fundraiser
6. Open Forum
- ★ Ryan working on french baquettes and soup for teachers at conferences
 - Crockpots at school already
 - ★ Ryan getting bagels for Wednesday
 - ★ Need baskets, bins, decorative boxes, laundry baskets for May Madness
 - ★ Josie went to city for Crosswalk by school
 - Josie plans on going to city council meeting Tues Oct 14
 - Could look into Blend, safe routes to school for funding
7. Next Meeting – November 11, @ 6:15